

Message

From: Swanson, Nicholas [Swanson.Nicholas@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/25/2025 11:23:02 AM
To: Hirtz, Paula [Hirtz.Paula@epa.gov]; Storey, Brian [storey.brian@epa.gov]; Witt, Jon [Witt.Jon@epa.gov]; Bowles-Early, Leslie [BowlesEarly.Leslie@epa.gov]; Langloss, Brian [Langloss.Brian@epa.gov]; Smith, Korbin [smith.korbin@epa.gov]
CC: Caparoso, Jennifer [Caparoso.Jennifer@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: PACs' upcoming request concerning Presidential exemption submission stakeholder lists

All,

Here is a link to the working order of receiving the presidential exemption. Let me know if you have any questions

<https://www.epa.gov/stationary-sources-air-pollution/clean-air-act-section-112-presidential-exemption-information>

From: Swanson, Nicholas
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:33 AM
To: Hirtz, Paula <Hirtz.Paula@epa.gov>; Storey, Brian <storey.brian@epa.gov>; Witt, Jon <Witt.Jon@epa.gov>; Bowles-Early, Leslie <BowlesEarly.Leslie@epa.gov>; Langloss, Brian <Langloss.Brian@epa.gov>; Smith, Korbin <smith.korbin@epa.gov>
Cc: Caparoso, Jennifer <Caparoso.Jennifer@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: PACs' upcoming request concerning Presidential exemption submission stakeholder lists

Hey All,

As stated below, Kristin Filio will be reaching out about distribution lists for our priority rulemakings (Lime, Sterilizers, Coke Ovens, and Rubber Tire) to notify them of the presidential memo process. Just wanted to give you a heads up that this might be coming through soon. Thanks

Nick

From: McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:22 AM
To: Lessard, Patrick <Lessard.Patrick@epa.gov>; Swanson, Nicholas <Swanson.Nicholas@epa.gov>; Caparoso, Jennifer <Caparoso.Jennifer@epa.gov>
Cc: Cozzie, David <Cozzie.David@epa.gov>; South, Peter <South.Peter@epa.gov>
Subject: PACs' upcoming request concerning Presidential exemption submission stakeholder lists

Hi all –

Just a heads-up that this afternoon the agency is announcing the possibility of obtaining a s. 112(i) Presidential exemption for the NESHAPs that were in the March 12 reconsideration announcement and Kristin Filio working on outreach to stakeholders. She is using the outreach lists from the rules' previous communications plans and will contact you today with those lists for you to review and adjust as needed. She'll provide the timeframe for review; I anticipate it will be soon, so I'm letting you know both of the pending announcement and her need for your help.

The rules are listed here: https://www.epa.gov/system/files/documents/2025-03/neshap_powering-the-great-american-comeback_fact-sheet_2.pdf

Best,
Marguerite

ED_018865_00000524-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007939

Marguerite E. McLamb
Sector Policies and Programs Division, Office of Air Quality Planning & Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(919) 541-7858